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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Natalia Mufoz [nmuncz@marcelifelipe.com)
Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 10:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Caribevision Holdings Inc. (FO7000002370)

Good morning,

Please change the principal address of CARIBEVISION HOLDINGS, INC., document No. FO7000002370, to:

1520 NW 79TH Avenue
Miami Florida, 33126

Thank you,

Regards,

Natalia Mufioz

Natalia Mufoz, LLM.

MARCELL FELIPE

ATTORNEYS & INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS
1401 Brickell Avenue, Suite 500

Miami, FL 33131 USA

Telephone: (305) 381-8500 Ext. 214
Facsimile: (305) 381-6225
www.marcellfelipe.com

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations governing written tax advice, please be
advised that any tax advice included in this communication is not intended, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding any federal tax penalty or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending any transaction or matter to another person.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential
information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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